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Re: 

Dear Mr. Mullins: 

FOIA-20 15-00589 
Jon Leibowitz Email~ 

This is in response to your request dated Febmary 13, 2015 under the Freedom of 
Information Act seeking access to all email communications between former Chairman Jon 
Leibowitz and any ofthe following individuals between July 1, 2012, and January 31 , 2013: 

Jason Furman, deputy director, National Economic Council 
Rob Nabors, White House office oflegislative affairs 
Bill Daley, White House chief of staff 
Terrell McSweeny, White House domestic policy advisor 
Phil Weiser, National Economic Council 

In accordance with the FOIA and agency policy, we have searched our records as of 
Febmary 13 , 2015, the date we received your request in our FOIA office. Our search of the 
FTC' s records did not identify any record that would respond to your request. 

Your request did not indicate an agreement to pay any fees associated with the processing 
of your request. However, the Commission's fee regulations specify that fees less than $25 will 
be waived. See 16 C.P.R. § 4.8(b)(4). Because the fees associated with the processing of your 
request did not exceed $25, we have processed your request free of charge. In the future, please 
provide a fee agreement to facilitate the processing of your request. 

If you are not satisfied with this response to your request, you may appeal by writing to 
Freedom oflnforrnation Act Appeal, Office of the General Counsel, Federal Trade Commission, 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington D.C. 20580, or by facsimile at (202) 326-2477 
within 30 days of the date of this letter. Please enclose a copy of your original request and a 
copy of this response. 

If you have any questions about the way we have handled your request or about the FOIA 
regulations or procedures, please contact Alice Bartek at 202-326-2191. 

Sincerely, 

~JaAf~~ 
Sarah D. Mackey 
Associate General Counsel 


